Zachery Cardoso

From: Sally Long

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Olivia Dias

Subject: FW: Eagles View Subdivision Information

Attachments: SUB01-12 Procedural Findings.pdf; Eagle View No. 5 Survey.pdf
Here you go.

-Sally | 503-540-2311

From: Sally Long

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:35 PM

To: bmwden@gmail.com

Subject: Eagles View Subdivision Information

Good Afternoon,

Per our phone conversation, | have attached the procedural findings for the amended subdivision and a copy of the
recorded plat. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Regards,

Sally Long

Planner |

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
Silong@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2311

FaceBook | Twitter | YouTube | CityofSalem.net
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ALL MONUMENTS FOUND IN GOOD CONDITION AND WITHIN 0.2' OF THE

FEAGLES VIEW No. 5

SE 1/4 SECTION 19 AND SW 1/4 SECTION 20,
T. 7 SOUTH, R. 3 WEST, W.M.,
CITY OF SALEM, POLK COUNTY, OREGON

BY:
MULTI/TECH ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.
1155 13TH ST. SE. SALEM, OREGON 97302
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EAGLES VIEW No. 5

SE 1/4 SECTION 19 AND SW 1/4 SECTION 20,

T. 7 SOUTH, R. 3 WEST, W.M.,

CITY OF SALEM, POLK COUNTY, OREGON

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

L ROBERT D. HAMMAN, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF OREGON, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT1
HAVE SURVEYED AND MARKED WITH PROPER MONUMENTS THE LAND SHOWN HEREON AS EAGLES VIEW NO. 5, THE
BOUNDARY OF WHICH IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT A 5/8" IRON ROD ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF GEHLAR ROAD ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST
‘CORNER OF PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 2002-0004 AS RECORDED IN POLK COUNTY RECORDS, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST
‘QUARTER OF SECTION 19 & SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 3 WEST, OF THE
'WILLAMETTE MERIDHAN, CITY OF SALEM, POLK COUNTY, OREGON, THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 85°47'45"
EAST 466.49 FEET TO A 5/8° IRON ROD ON THE WEST LINE OF THE BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION RIGHT OF WAY AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 108, PAGE 247, POLK COUNTY DEED RECORDS; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE SOUTH 00°02'25"
'WEST 320,88 FEET TO A 5/8° IRON ROD AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED
2005-015377, POLK COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 101035 FEET ALONG A 1206.00
FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT ( THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS NORTH 80"37'36 EAST 10136 FEET) TO A 5/8” IRON
ROD AT THE EAST LINE OF SAID BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE
NORTH D0"02'25" EAST 304,02 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF GEHLAR ROAD; THENCE ALONG
SAID RIGHT OF WAY THE FOLLOWING 5 CALLS, SOUTH 89°47°45" EAST 63.45 FEET TO A 5/8" [RON ROD; SOUTH 54°31'33"
EAST 296.97 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD; SOUTH 23"32°17 EAST 292.46 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD; SOUTH 06°53'30° WEST
30.21 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD; 39.14 FEET ALONG A 25.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT (THE CHORD OF WHICH
BEARS SOUTH 51°44'34" WEST 35.26 FEET) TO A 5/8 IRON ROD ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF EOLA DRIVE; THENCE
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY THE FOLLOWING THREE CALLS NORTH 83°24'23" WEST 35,48 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD; ALONG
A 30 FOOT EXTERIOR OFFSET 200 FOOT SPIRAL TRANSITION TO THE LEFT, (THE LONG CHORD OF WHICH BEARS NORTH
85°25'14" WEST 202.99 FEET); 154.04 FEET ALONG A 984,93 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT (THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS
SOUTH 86°06'58™ WEST 153,88 FEET) TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION RIGHT OF WAY;
THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE NORTH 00"02°25" EAST 12825 TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AT THE SOUTHEAST CORMER OF SAID
TRACT; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 101.52 FEET ALONG A 115600 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT
(THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS SOUTH B0"12'54" WEST 101.49 FEET) TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AT THE WEST LINE OF SAID
BONNEVILLE POWER RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE SOUTH D0"0225" WEST 130.29 FEET TO THE NORTH
RIGHT OF WAY OF EOLA DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY THE FOLLOWING TWO CALLS, ALONG A 30 FOOT
EXTERIOR OFFSET 200.00 FOOT SPIRAL TRANSITION TO THE LEFT (THE LONG CHORD OF WHICH BEARS SOUTH 75°54'53"
WEST 106.02 FEET); SOUTH 75°21'30° WEST 300.00 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL 1,
PARTITION PLAT 2002-0004; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARTITION NORTH 06°52'37° WEST 609.98 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

AS PER O.RS. 92.070 (2), | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REMAINING MONUMENTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SET
WITHIN 90 CALENDAR DAYS FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF THE PAVING OF IMPROVEMENTS, OR WITHIN ONE YEAR
FOLLOWING THE ORIGINAL PLAT RECORDATION, WHICHEVER COMES FIRST, IN ACCORDANCE WITH O.R.S. 92.060.

REGISTERED
PROFESSIOMNAL
LAND SURVEYOR

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO SUBDIVIDE INTO LOTS AND STREETS THE LAND
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016-6863 AS SHOWN HEREON AS ALLOWED
BY THE CITY OF SALEM PLANNING DEPARTMENT SUBDIVISION CASE

MNo. SUB01-12A-EXT

EXPIRES: 6-30-2019

THE BOUNDARY WAS RESOLVED IN C5 15904 AND WAS HELD, APART FROM THE FRONTAGE ON EOLA DRIVE AND
DEDICATION AREA OF 2013-653. IN THE AREA OF DEDICATION, DETAILED OM SHEET 3, I HELD THE DISTANCE NORTHWEST
FROM THE INTERSECTION OF GEHLAR'S WEST RIGHT OF WAY AND EOLA'S NORTH RIGHT OF WAY TO THE NORTH
CORNER. 1 ALSO HELD THE INTERIOR ANGLE AT THE NORTH CORMER OF THE DEDICATION TO RECREATE THE BEARING OF
THE WEST LINE OF THE DEDICATION. 1 RECREATED A 25 FOOT CURVE TANGENT TO THE WEST LINE AND THE NORTH
RIGHT OF WAY OF EOLA. THIS WAS NECESSARY BECALSE THE INTERIOR ANGLE AT THE EAST CORNER IS DIFFERENT IN
THIS SURVEY THAN THE CONVEYANCE.

ON THE SOUTH BOUNDARY, | USED THE EASTERLY TANGENT PORTION OF EOLA'S CENTERLINE FROM C5 15904, |
RETRACED THE WESTERLY TANGENT USING FOUND MONUMENTS ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF EOLA FROM EAGLES
VIEW Mo, 4 WHICH, WHEN OFFSET ACROSS THE STREET, FIT THE SET MONUMENTS AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS
TRACT AND THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF THE SPIRAL CURVE. 1 RECREATED THE SPIRAL CURVE USING THESE TWO
CENTERLINE TANGENTS AND RECORD GEOMETRY: 200 FOOT TRANSITIONS TO A 6° HORIZONTAL CURVE. | OFFSET THIS
LINE 30 FEET FOR THE SOUTH BOUNDARY, AND ANOTHER SIX FEET FOR THE SOUTHERLY LOT LINES. MONUMENTS 1 AND
2 DEPICTED ON SHEET 1 WERE RESET TO THEIR CALCULATED POSITIONS PER THIS SURVEY. THE ORIGINAL MONUMENTS
WHICH WERE RESET IN C5 15904 WERE INCOMPATIBLE WITH THE RECORD GEOMETRY OF THE SPIRAL CURVE DESCRIBED
ABOVE

THE BASIS OF BEARING IS ALONG THE EAST LINE OF PARTITION PLAT 2002-0004 PER CS 15904,

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THIS SUBDIVISION ARE RECORDED IN
DOC. NO. 2017-3189, POLK COUNTY RECORDS.

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION IS RECORDED IN
DOC. NO. 2016-12599, POLK COUNTY RECORDS.

AGREEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SECURITY INTEREST IS RECORDED IN
DOC. NO. 2017-718, POLK COUNTY RECORDS.

BY:
MULTI/TECH ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.
1155 13TH ST. S.E. SALEM, OREGON 97302
503-363-9227

APPROVALS AND ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION

A s Dol Ga)1+

CITY OF SALEM PLANNING ADMINISTRATOR f DATE

SUBDIVISION CASE No, SUB01-12A-EXT

£;é05 SALEM SURVEYOR
% COUNTY SURVEYOR DATE

9.55.17
DATE

ALL TAXES, FEES, ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES AS PROVIDED BY ORS 92.095 HAVE
BEEN PAID THROUGH: DATE S/zap 36 20/&

Lonoh Fox By Spvan Alintr C.asy7

POLK CQUNTY TAX COLLECTOR DA’
A2 7
W orzeplie / el /e 7
POLK COMNTY ASSESSOR / BATE
)
o 3-25-/7
DATE

PERSON

TOMMISSIONERS
INTERNAL AND CENTERLINE MONUMENTATION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH O.R.S. 92,070, THE INTERNAL AND CENTERLINE MONUMENTS OF THIS
SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN CORRECTLY SET WITH PROPER MONUMENTS. AN AFFIDAVIT HAS
BEEN PREPARED REGARDING THE SETTING OF SAID MONUMENTS AND 1S RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO, _Z5(7 = S 7POLK COUNTY DEED RECORDS.

Ve ‘1—7 1t
FOIK cbunw SURVEYOR DATE

STATE OF OREGON
55

COUNTY OF POLK

100 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED SUBDIVISION FLAT WAS
RECEIVED FOR RECORDING ON THERIS DAY OF Se 2017,
AT A:35 ocLock AML AND RECORDED IN THE POLK COUNTY
BOOK OF TOWN pLaTs, voume 19 pace T2

Clppn— alate|zol7

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK DATE

DECLARATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT TRAN CO. AN OREGON DOMESTIC BUSINESS
CORPORATION AND THE CITY OF SALEM, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, BEING THE OWNERS
‘OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE HEREON, AND DESIRING TO
DISPOSE OF THE SAME INTO LOTS, HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED
THE MAME TO BE KENOWRN AS EAGLES VIEW NO. 5. WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE
STREETS, EXCLUDING I!EAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOC. 2017-6553 AND GRANT 1E
EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON. AISO, WE HERE BY DEDICATE To TH

m{\ﬁ Pubw THE SHewwn PabLic STofM
iy

DeTenTion FACILITY,
MICHAEI. 5. COMPTY

PRESIDENT

A, Lo s

GERRY L KDQ&CE VICE PRESIDENT
TRAN CO.

STEVE POWERS, CITY MANAGER
CITY OF SALEM, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

STATE OF OREGON
55
COUNTY OF

ON THIS | 2% pay Ofﬂzgmb 2017, MICHAEL 5. COMPTON, PRESIDENT, TRAN €O,
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, & NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO 8E HIS VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

li%‘l’ﬂ.lﬁ’ EIE%ATUH.E

Cavpl E Hevvaan
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON

454343

COMMISSION NO.
My commission xpmes: (L X0Avber 02,2000

STATE OF OREGON
55
COUNTY OF Marion
ON THIS -'i"“ DAY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED
THE FOREGOING INSTR

. 2017, GERRY L. KOONCE, VICE PRESIDENT, TRAN CO,
RE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED
TO BE HIS VO ACT AND DEED.

NOTARY SIGNATURE

Sah £ Revi @%J o
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON

965501

ﬁgﬁ;igj: 17, 204 |

COMMISSION NO.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

COUNTY osm.mam
ON THIS %}m!vzmms POWERS, CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF SALEM, A
MUNICIPAL: , PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC FOR

OREGON, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT TO BE HIS VOLUNTARY ACT
AND DEED,
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15-29 ™

INTERIOR AND CENTERLINE MONUMENTATION AFFIDAVIT

I, Robert D. Hamman, being first duly sworn, do hereby say that in accordance with 0.R.S. 92.070, I have

correctly surveyed and marked with proper monuments, the Interior Lot Corners and Centerline monuments as
indicated on the plat of Eagles View No. 5, as recorded in Book 15, Page 22, Book of Town Plats of Polk

County, Oregon. Said monuments were set on Sept. 1, 2017.
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STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.
County of Marion )

i Robert D. Hamman, P.I£37 64202LS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on September 28, 2017 by

OFFICIAL STAMP
JEREMY JOHN GRENZ

NOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON
COMMISSION NO. 926697
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, 2017, in accordance with O.R.S. 92.070(4).

, 2017, in accordance with O.R.S. 92.070(4).

After recording, return to:
Polk County Surveyor

820 SW Ash Street
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6.

7.

Note:

Case:

Summary of Issue(s):

Staff Recommendation:

Neighborhood Association:

a. Oral Testimony:

b. Written Testimony:

Interested Parties:

a. Oral Testimony:
b. Written Testimony:
Decision:

Basis for Decision

SUMMARY OF ACTION
Subdivision Case No. 01-12 Amendment; Eagles View Subdivision

To amend Phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify
Condition No. 9 to eliminate the stub street of Roman Eagle Street NW in
Phase 5, to eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it with a
cul-de-sac, add a public walkway at the west end of Eagle Scout Court NW,
and increase the overall lot count from 405 lots to 409 lots for property in an
RA (Residential Agriculture) zone and located in the 3000 Block of Gehlar
Road NW, Bald Eagle Avenue NW, Eola Drive NW, and the 500 Block of
Doaks Ferry Road NW.

Grant, subject to meeting the provisions in SRC Chapters 63, 68, 145 and
146 and 24 conditions of approval.

West Salem Neighborhood Association.
None.

None.

None.

All property owners within 250 feet of the subject property were mailed
notification of the proposed subdivision. One adjacent property owner
submitted the following comments:

“I'm generally in favor of the changes. The ‘walkways’ tend to be
an unimproved eyesore and gathering place for wheels, garbage,
and rocks. The T at Eagle Ray looks like it will be a tight fit for
fire suppression or even regular traffic. No parking restrictions
might make sense if street parking is a problem in Phases | and
ll. The cul-de-sac idea is good though.”

Staff Response; A pedestrian access way will provide access to and from
the proposed subdivision when the property to the west is developed. The
collection of garbage within a pedestrian access way is a code enforcement
issue and Code Enforcement or Police should be contacted. The City of
Salem Police was notified of the proposal and indicated no objections. The
City of Salem Fire Department was notified of the proposal and did not
provide any comments. The amendment is for Phases 5 and 6 only.
Phases | and Il are not included in this amendment proposal.

Grant, subject to meeting the 24 conditions of approval contained in the
Findings and Order.

Proposal complies with the Subdivision Code (SRC Chapter 63) and the
Salem Zone Code, conforms with the Plan designation, does not impede
future use of the property or adversely affect the development and access
to any adjoining properties. The proposal is conditioned to address
necessary facility improvements and meet code and design standards.

This summary statement is for information only and is not a part of the official record or finding of

the case.



I SS U E Eagles View Subdivision Plat No. 0%42 - Amended

DATE OF DECISION: March 23, 2007
AP PL I CANT Larry Epping of Grana:da Land Company
PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

To amend Phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify Condition No. 9 to eliminate the
stub street of Roman Eagle Street NW in Phase 5, to eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it
with a cul-de-sac, add-a-ptblic-walkway-atthe-wester agte-See otrt-NW, and increase the
overall lot count from 405 to 409 lots for property in an RA (Residential Agriculture) zone and located in
the 3000 Block of Gehlar Road NW, Bald Eagle Avenue NW, Eola Drive NW, and the 500 Block of

Doaks Ferry Road NW. ‘

ACT I O N IT IS HEREBY ORDERED

To amend Phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify Condition No. 9 to eliminate the
stub street of Roman Eagle Street NW in Phase 5, to eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it
with a cul-de-sac, and increase the overall lot count from 405 lots to 409 lots for property in an RA
(Residential Agriculture) zone and located in the 3000 Block of Gehlar Road NW, Bald Eagle Avenue
NW, Eola Drive NW, and the 500 Block of Doaks Ferry Road NW (Polk County Map 7.3.20C/1100 and
7.3.30/100). .

GO - \® Ot O

SUBDIVISION REVIEW
COMMITTEE

Condition 1 Comply with the outstanding items from the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) approval by
the City
Amendment. of Salem Traffic Engineer dated December 13, 2001, as follows:

A) The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to the intersection
of Wallace Road NW and Glen Creek Road NW.

B) The applicant is required to construct a traffic signal on Eola Drive NW and
Kingwood Drive NW. This improvement shall be completed prior to final plat
approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6.

555 LIBERTY ST. SE/ROOM 305

SALEM, OREGON 97301
PHONE: 503-588-6173

PLANNING DIVISION
F

C) The applicant is required to provide left-turn lanes on all approaches to the
intersection of Edgewater Street NW and Rosemont Avenue NW. Signal
changes will be necessary with this improvement. This improvement must be
completed prior to final plat approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6.

Condition2  [Removed - addressed in Condition 1 Amendment]
Amendment:

Condition 3: At the time of construction plans submittal, the applicant shall be required to demon-
strate that there is adequate sight distance for the designated design speed for Eola
Drive NW.

AT YOUR SERVICE

Condition 4:  There were two alternatives for Doaks Ferry Road NW in Preliminary Declaration for
UGA R99-05. Since the proposed development will access Doaks Ferry Road NW, the
requirements as described in UGA R99-05 shall be met.

Condition §:  The applicant shall convey sufficient right-of-way along the west line of Gehlar Road NW
to complete the planting strip and sidewalks at the intersection of Eola Drive NW.




Condition 6:

Condition 7:

Condition 8:

Condition 9
Amendment:

Condition 10:

Condition 11:

Condition 12:

Condition 13:

Condition 14:

Condition 15:

Condition 16:

Condition 17:

Condition 18:

Condition 19:

Allinternal streets including the extension of Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and Sunwood Drive NW
shall be constructed to local street standards, requiring a 30-foot-wide improvement within a
60-foot-wide right-of-way. In areas where the cross slope is 8 percent or greater, the streets can
be constructed with 30-foot-wide improvements within 50-foot-wide right-of-way, with 4-foot-wide
sidewalks (SRC 63.235 (f)(2)).

Sidewalks within 400 feet of a school and provide direct access to a school shall be constructed
to a minimum width of 8 feet (SRC 63.235 (i). The applicant should contact the City Traffic
Engineer to determine the exact limits of the 8-foot-wide sidewalk locations.

All street grades shall meet the requirements of the City of Salem Street Design Standards
Section 2.10.

Public Works agrees to the request to eliminate the vehicular connectivity requirement of
Chapter 63 in Phases 5 and 6 of the Eagles View Subdivision based on the development of the
church properties at the northeast and northwest corners of Eola Drive NW and Doaks Ferry
Road NW. .

Taper sections shall be constructed between the existing pavement sections and the proposed
improvements to meet the requirements of the City of Salem Street Design Standards.

There is a proposed private accessway located along the south line of the proposed street
accessing Doaks Ferry Road NW. The intersection of the accessway and the internal street is
too close to the intersection of Doaks Ferry Road NW and the internal street. The City Traffic
Engineer indicates that the accessway shall be relocated along the common north line of
proposed Lots of 27 and 34 or an alternative approved location, to prevent conflicting turning
movements and congestion at the intersection. If proposed Lots 24, 25, 26 and 27 are intended
to be developed beyond a single family use, a street shall be constructed to serve them versus
an accessway.

The applicant shall design and construct a complete storm drainage system at the time of
development. All drainage systems shall be designed and constructed as required in the City of
Salem Stormwater Management Design Standards (PWDS 1.02). This may require a drainage
study and capacity calculations for the proposed point of disposal.

The internal storm drainage system shall include perimeter drainage systems as required to
prevent drainage onto adjacent parcels, the existing seasonal drainage area, and an existing
drainage swale that drains toward the lots located along the west line of Suncrest Avenue NW.

There was a preliminary geotech investigation submitted in October 2000 for the subject
property. This report was submitted prior to the implementation of SRC Chapter 69, and is
therefore only stamped by an engineer. No active or inactive landslides were identified on the
subject property. This report is for preliminary subdivision design. Additional geotechnical
investigation may be necessary for the subdivision and building lots on slopes greater than 40
percent and should be reviewed prior to construction.

A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the State of Oregon is
required for all construction activities which disturb five acres or more. The NPDES permit must
be obtained through the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality.

A public water line shall be constructed within the limits of the proposed development to meet
the requirements of the proposed use.

The applicant shall design and construct an adequate water system to serve the small istand of
W-3 service area, including fire protection, as a condition of development in the W-3 area.

The 8-inch water lines in Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and Sunwood Drive NW shall be looped with
the proposed internal water system (PWDS 2.10).

All Salem Wastewater Management Master Plan (SWMMP) requirements for the subject
property were addressed for this area in Preliminary Declaration for UGA R99-05.




Condition 20: As a condition of sewer service, all developments will be required to provide public sewers to
adjacent upstream parcels. This shall include the extension of sewer mains in easements or
rights-of-way across the property to adjoining properties, and across the street frontage of the
property to adjoining properties when the main is located in the street right-of-way. This shall
include trunk sewers that are oversized to provide capacity for upstream development
(PWDS 2.00). '

Condition 21: All wells on site are to be permanently abandoned according to state construction standards.

Condition 22: The northwest corner of lot 369 of the school/park subdivision plan proposal or lot 385 of the
park subdivision proposal shall be extended to the northwest corner of lot 372 of the school/park
subdivision proposal or lot 385 of the school/park subdivision proposal.

Condition 23: The applicant shall reserve the school site portion of the land indicated on the tentative plan until
January 1, 2003. This date would give the school district time to budget the purchase and time
for the applicant and the district to commit to the purchase.

Condition 24: If the school district does not acquire the school site, the lot layout shown shall be used. The
additional streets shown, in addition to those improvements recommended by the Assistant City
Traffic Engineer shall apply.

This tentative decision is valid and remains in effect for two years. The applicant must complete the conditions
listed above and prepare a final plat for approval by the Planning Division, per SRC 63.051 and ORS 92.080,
before recordation. To finalize the subdivision the applicants must complete the conditions listed above and
prepare a final plat for review and approval by the City of Salem, per SRC 63.052, before recordation. Approval
of the final plat does not relieve the applicant of complying with other applicable provisions of the Salem Revised
Code or the Oregon Revised Statutes that may govern development of this property.

Application Filing Date: January 26, 2007
State Mandated Decision Date: May 26, 2007
Decision Date: March 23,2007

Decision Issued According to Salem Revised Code 63.047

This decision is final unless written appeal from an aggrieved party is filed with the City of Salem Planning
Division, Room 305, 555 Liberty Street SE, Salem OR 97301, not later than April 9, 2007, 5:00 p.m. The appeal
must state where the decision failed to conform to the provisions of the subdivision ordinance (SRC Chapter 63).
The appeal must be filed in duplicate with the City of Salem Planning Division. The appeal fee must be paid at
the time of filing. If the appeal is untimely and/or lacks the proper fee, the appeal will be rejected. The Salem
Planning Commission will review the appeal at a public hearing. After the hearing, the Planning Commission
may amend, rescind, or affirm the action, or refer the matter to staff for additional information.

Application Filing Date:
State Mandated Decision Date:
Decision Date:

This decision is final unless written appeal from an aggrieved party is received by the City of Salem Planning
Division, Room 305, 555 Liberty Street SE, Salem, Oregon 97301, no later than October 18, 2006, at 5:00
p-m. The appeal must state where the decision faited to conform to the provisions of the subdivision ordinance
(SRC Chapter 63). The appeal must be filed in duplicate with the City of Salem Planning Division. The appeal
fee must be paid at the time of filing. If the appeal is untimely and/or lacks the proper fee, the appeal will be
rejected. The Planning Commission will review the appeal at a public hearing. After the hearing, Planning
Commission may amend, rescind, or affirm the action, or refer the matter to the staff for additional information.

A copy of the findings and conclusions for this decision may be obtained by calling the Salem Planning Division
at (503)588-6173, or writing to the following address: Salem Planning Division; Room 305, Civic Center; 555
Liberty Street SE; Salem, Oregon 97301.

Case Planner: Brandie Dalton, Interim Senior Planner, Ext. 7509, bdalton@cityofsalem.net



IN THE MATTER OF

AMENDING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

PLAT APPLICATION NO. 01-12A;

3000 BLOCK OF GEHLAR ROAD NW,

BALD EAGLE AVENUE NW, EOLA DRIVE NW,
AND THE 500 BLOCK OF DOAKS FERRY
ROAD NW (EAGLES VIEW SUBDIVISION)

10.

11

BEFORE THE SUBDIVISION REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF SALEM
AMENDED SUBDIVISION PLAT NO. 01-12A

FINDINGS AND ORDER

N S S gt st “amat? o

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS

On March 30, 1999, Larry Epping of Granada Land Company, filed an application for an Urban
Growth Area (UGA) Development Permit. The Development Review Committee (DRC) held a public
meeting on May 27, 1999, regarding UGA 99-5 to receive input regarding the major facilities that will
be required to develop the subject property. On June 25, 1999, the DRC issued a Preliminary
Declaration stating which facilities would be required to develop the subject property.

On July 22, 1999, the West Salem Neighborhood Association filed an appeal of UGA Permit No. 99-5.

On August 23, 1999, the City Council heard the appeal of the West Salem Neighborhood Association.
On September 7, 1999, the Council affirmed the Preliminary Declaration for UGA 99-5 of the
Development Review Committee.

On further appeal, LUBA conducted a review of the City's Preliminary Declaration and remanded the
decision back to the City for adequate findings as to how the requirements of SRC 66.125 are met
regarding parks and to provide findings that the existing storm drainage facilities abutting the property
are adequate.

On January 22, 2001, the City Council set a public hearing regarding the remanded points for
February 12, 2001. At the request of the applicant, the public hearing was delayed until February 26,
2001. The purpose of the delay was to expand the scope of the public hearing to include testimony
regarding provisions for a Development Agreement.

The public hearing was held on February 26, 2001, on the remand and the Council deliberated on
April 2, 2001. It was the decision of the Council to adopt the alternative presented in the staff report
and deny the UGA development application.

On April 9, 2001, the Council voted to reconsider its April 2, 2001 decision to deny UGA 99-5. This
action would enable Council consideration of legally supportable alternatives in lieu of an action to
“deny” the application.

On April 16, 2001, staff provided Council new and corrected alternative actions for consideration. The
Council requested answers to four additional questions.

On May 29, 2001, the Council continued deliberations. It was the action of the Council to reopen the
public hearing to receive testimony regarding the remand and whether the 1978 Parks and Recreation
Technical Study may form the basis of a requirement for a park land set-aside.

On July 6, 2000, Mark Grenz of Multi-Tech Engineering, on behalf of Granada Land Co., filed a
subdivision application for a subdivision located north and south of Eola Drive, east of Doaks Ferry
Road and west of Sunwood Subdivision. The application was deemed complete on October 11, 2000.
The applicant agreed that processing would not be commenced until approval of UGA 99-5 by the City
Council and the 120-day state mandated decision date would be taken from that date.

On August 27, 2001, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2001-117 approving UGA 99-5 and
adopted Ordinance No. 50-2001 approving a development agreement between the developer of
Eagles View Subdivision and the City. The developer agreed to establish a park within the proposed
subdivision and the City agreed to pay acquisition costs as determined in the agreement.

Subdivision Piat No. 01-12A Page 1 March 23, 2007



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The subdivision review conference was held on October 9, 2001, as scheduled. The applicant, his
engineer and his attorney were in attendance. One interested person was aiso in attendance.
Testimony was received and the review conference was closed. The subdivision review committee
held the written record open until October 23, 2001 to receive testimony regarding the subdivision in
general and the appellant to provide a revised site plan regarding the status of a portion of the
subdivision if the school district does not opt to acquire land for a school site. The applicant was
allowed seven days or until 5:00 p.m. on October 30, 2001 to respond to the additional written
testimony. The applicant submitted a written response on October 30, 2001. The State mandated
decision date was extended by the applicant until February 25, 2002.

During the open comment period, the Salem-Keizer School District responded with an alternative
school site. The alternative site would place the location of the school north of the originally proposed
site, adjacent to a north-south and east-west street. The revised plan would allow for the drainage
way to be located within the proposed park site.

City Council affirmed the Planning Administrator's approval of Eagles View Subdivision Plat No. 01-12.
Eagles View Subdivision Plat No. 01-12 was approved.by City Council Resolution No. 2002-32 on May
29, 2002.

On January 6, 2007, Mark Grenz, on behalf of the Granada Land Co., filed an amendment to Phases
5 and 6 of Subdivision 01-12. The requested amendment would eliminate the stub street of Roman
Eagle Street NW in Phase 5, eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it with a cul-de-sac, add
a public walkway at the west end of Eagle Scout Court NW, and increase the overall lot count from
405 to 409 lots. The application was deemed compiete January 26, 2007.

The Subdivision Review Conference was held on March 6, 2007, at 9:00 a.m. The following Sections
provide information on the application materials submitted, and comments received to date. Please
feel free to contact Brandie Dalton, Interim Senior Planner, at (503) 588-6173 ext. 7509 if you have
questions regarding this application.

SUBSTANTIVE FINDINGS
Request

To amend Phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify Condition No. 9 to eliminate
the stub street of Roman Eagle Street NW in Phase 5, to ellmlnate the stub street in Phase 6 and
replaceltW|thaculdesac add-aptblic-watky i . : H

increase the overall lot count from 405 to 409 Iots for propeny in an RA (Re5|dent|a| Agrlculture) zone
and located in the 3000 Block of Gehlar Road NW, Bald Eagle Avenue NW, Eola Drive NW, and the
500 Block of Doaks Ferry Road NW (Polk County Map 7.3.20C/1100 and 7.3.30/100).

At the Subdivision Review Conference on March 6, 2007, it was determined by Planning, Public
Works, and Parks staff that a public walkway to the property to the west was not feasible due to the
topography.

A vicinity map illustrating the location of the property is attached hereto, and made a part of this staff
report (Attachment 1).

Salem Area Comprehensive Plan (SACP)

The Salem Area Comprehensive Plan Map (SACP) designates the subject property as “Developing
Residential." The Plan designation is implemented by the RA (Residential Agriculture) zone in the City
which allows for residential development.

The subject property is located outside the Urban Services Area (USA). The Preliminary Declaration
for an Urban Growth Area Development Permit (UGA 99-5) was approved by the City Council on
August 27, 2001 by Resolution No. 2001-117. Several conditions of approval were placed on the
development of the subject property. If approved, the subdivision must comply with those conditions.

Surrounding Zoning and Land Uses

The subject property is vacant. The Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) power line runs through
the eastern portion of the property.

Subdivision Plat No. 01-12A Page 2 . March 23, 2007



Surrounding zoning and land uses are:

North: (North of Gehlar Road), RS (Residential Single Family), single family dwellings in Woodhaven
Subdivision
(South of Eola Drive abutting the proposed subdivision), RA (Residential Agricuiture), single
family dwellings )

South: (Polk County, Outside UGB), vacant, EFU (Exclusive Farm Use)

East. RS (Single Family Residential), single family dwellings in Sunset Hills and Woodhaven
Subdivisions

West. RA (Residential Agriculture), vacant (Across Doaks Ferry Road, outside city limits), SR
(Suburban Residential), single family dwellings

4. Natural Features

The applicant’s original tree conservation plan was reviewed and approved by the City for
conformance with SRC Chapter 68 on July 12, 2000. There are no proposed changes to the tree
conservation plan with this amendment.

The property is not located within an FEMA floodway or floodplain. The USGS quad map indicates an
east-west drainage way on the eastern portion of the subject property. There are no identified
wetlands on the subject property.

The subject property is mapped for landslide hazards. The application was deemed complete on
October 11, 2000, prior to the effective date of the landslide ordinance. Regardless, the Public Works
Department indicated that the applicant submitted a geotechnical investigation of the property in
October 2000. The report was submitted prior to implementation of SRC Chapter 69. No active or
inactive slides were identified in the report. The report.was for a preliminary subdivision design. The
Public Works Department indicated that additional geotechnical investigation may be required for the
subdivision and building lots containing slopes greater than 40 percent.

5. Access and Circulation

General Circulation

The subject property has frontage on Eola Drive NW, Doaks Ferry Road NW and Gehlar Road NW.
Eola Drive is designated as a minor arterial and Doaks Ferry Road NW is designated as a major
arterial in the Salem Transportation System Plan (STSP). Phase 5 has frontage along Doaks Ferry
Road while Phase 6 has frontage along Gehlar Road (north) and Eola Drive (south). Proposed streets
within the subdivision would connect to existing streets.

The applicant's amendment is to modify Condition No. 9 to eliminate the stub street of Roman Eagle
Street NW in Phase 5, to eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it with a cul-de-sac, add a
public walkway at the west end of Eagle Scout Court NW, and increase the overall lot count from 405
to 409 lots.

The City of Salem Public Works Department has reviewed the proposed amendments and provided
the following Conditions to be amended (Attachment 4).

Condition 1:  All street improvements of Preliminary Declaration for UGA 99-05 shall apply to
the proposed development. Pending the completion of the TIA, no additional
right-of-way dedication or street improvements will be required along the
boundary streets.

Condition 1  Comply with the outstanding items from the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA)
Amendment: approval by the City of Salem Traffic Engineer dated December 13, 2001, as follows:

A) The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to the
intersection of Wallace Road NW and Glen Creek Road NW.

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

Condition 2: The applicant shall comply with thelrequirements outlined in the memorandum
dated December 13, 2001, from the Assistant City Traffic Engineer to the
Planning Administrator.

Condition 2 [Removed - addressed in Condition 1 Amendment]
Amendment:

Condition 9: The applicant shall construct local streets as shown on the preliminary plan to
provide future connectivity to the undeveloped parcels located north and
southwest of Eola Drive NW and west of the proposed development, south of
Gehlar Road NW. )

Condition 9  Public Works agrees to the request to eliminate the vehicular connectivity

Amendment: requirement of Chapter 63 in Phases 5 and 6 of the Eagles View Subdivision based
on the development of the church properties at the northeast and northwest corners
of Eola Drive NW and Doaks Ferry Road NW.

6. Site Analysis and Lot Layout

The applicant’s original tentative subdivision proposal resulted in an overall total of 405 buildable lots.
The amendment increases the number of lots to 409 buildable lots (Attachment 3). There is also a
proposed detention basin located within Phase 5 of Eagles View Subdivision, which is identified as a
Tract. The proposed Tract is not a developable lot and shall be used for the detention basin.

The minimum lot size and dimension standards for subdivisions are established under SRC Chapter
63 (Subdivisions). For flag lots, the minimum standards apply exclusive of the proposed accessway
serving the lot. The following minimum standards apply:

-Lot Width (SRC 83.145(a)): 40 ft. (on cul-de-sac turnarounds the front lot line width can be
reduced to 30 ft. provided that the lot width at the front building
setback line shall be 40 ft. (SRC 63.145(d))

-Lot Depth (SRC 63.145(b)): 70 ft. (Maximum Lot Depth = 300 percent of the average lot width)

-Lot Area (SRC 63.145(c)): 4,000 ft.2

Access to the flag lots within the subdivision (Lots 399 (Phase 6) and Lots 351 through 356 (Phase 5))
is proposed in the form of a flag lot accessway. SRC Chapter 63, Table 63-1 establishes the following
flag lot accessway standards:

-Accessway serving 2 to 4 Lots: 20 ft. paved width within a 25 ft. accessway

7. Neighborhood Association and Citizen Comments

Comments Received Prior to the Subdivision Review Conference:

A The subject property is located within the West Salem Neighborhood Association. The
Association was notified of the proposed subdivision, and no comments were received from
the Association prior to the Subdivision Review Conference.

B. All property owners within 250 feet of the subject property were mailed notification of the
proposed subdivision. One adjacent property owner submitted the following comments:

“I'm generally in favor of the changes. The ‘walkways' tend to be an
unimproved eyesore and gathering place for wheels, garbage, and
rocks. The T at Eagle Ray looks like it will be a tight fit for fire
suppression or even regular traffic. No parking restrictions might
make sense if street parking is a problem in Phases | and Il. The
cul-de-sac idea is good though.”
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Staff Response: At the Subdivision Review Conference on March 6, 2007, it was determined
by Planning, Public Works, and Parks staff that a public walkway to the property to the west
was not feasible due to the topography. The City of Salem Police was notified of the proposal
and indicated no objections. The amendment is for Phases 5 and 6 only. Phases | and Il are
not included in this amendment proposal.

Comments Received at the Subdivision Review Cohference:

There were no comments received at the Subdivision Review Conference from the Neighborhood
Association, the applicant, or adjacent property owners.

8. City Department Comments
The Police Department reviewed the proposal and indicated they have no comments.
Public Works Department, Engineering Division, comments are provided as Attachment 4.
9. Public Agency Comments
The Oregon Department of Transportation was notified of the proposal and indicated no objections.

The Salem-Keizer School District provided comments as indicated in the original tentative subdivision
01-12A decision dated January 11, 2002.

“The Salem-Keizer School District was advised of the subdivision request and
indicated they reviewed the proposal. They responded that the total estimated
number of additiona! students is 185, which is estimated to be 33 students over
current capacity and the total estimated cost to the school district will be $330,000.
The district estimates that the revenue from the proposed development is assumed to
be zero since capital improvement funds come from voter approved bond measures
that can be an unpredictable and irregular source of revenue.

The School District also responded to the second request for comments. Their comments dealt with
the adequacy of the proposed land for a school site. They commented that the “School District would
have great difficulty trying to build a school on a property bisected by a drainage swale and retention
basin.” The school district provided a revised plan plaging the school area to the north along the east-
west street that connects to Sunwood Drive NW."

Staff Response: The memorandum dated October 12, 2001, that was mailed to interested persons
included two maps. Map No. 1 showed the proposed subdivision with a 10.16 acre school and park
site. Map No. 2 indicated what the configuration of the subdivision would be if the school district
decided to not opt for locating a school within this area of the subdivision. The combination school
and park site has a drainage way bisecting the property but no detention basin is indicated. The
school district submitted an alternative plan locating the school north of the originally proposed school
park site. The Planning Administrator has determined that the alternative proposal by the school
district would provide a better school site. In addition, the drainage way within the park site would
provide for protection of the drainage way.

The City and the developer have entered into an agreement for the acquisition of approximately five
acres of park land. The agreement stipulates the approximate location as indicated in the agreement,
which is as proposed on Map No. 2 of the October 12, 2001 memorandum.

10. Salem Revised Code (SRC) 63.046 set forth the criteria that must be met before approval can be
granted to a subdivision request. The following subsections are organized with approval criterion
highlighted in bold print, followed by findings of fact upon which the Planning Administrator's decision
is based. Lack of compliance with land division standards is grounds for denial of tentative plat
approval, or for the issuance of certain conditions necessary to more fully satisfy such considerations.
The applicant's proposed subdivision, for the purpose of dividing the subject 23.16 acre (Phase 5-
14.17 acres and Phase 6-8.99 acres) property, has been reviewed for compliance with the following
standards, and as detailed in the facts and findings of this staff report, including all attachments
hereto, the following approval criteria have been sufficiently addressed to warrant approval of the
applicant's tentative subdivision plat, subject to conditions.
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(a) Approval does not impede the future use of the remainder of the property under the
same ownership, or adversely affect the safe and healthful development of the
remainder or any adjoining land or access thereto.

The proposed subdivision utilizes the entire property, with no remainder. The amended layout
of the proposed subdivision responds to the existing street network and physical constraints
of the property. The subject property has frontage on Eola Drive NW, Doaks Ferry Road NW
and Gehlar Road NW. Eola Drive is designated as a minor arterial and Doaks Ferry Road
NW is designated as a major arterial in the Salem Transportation System Plan (STSP).
Phase 5 has frontage along Doaks Ferry Road while Phase 6 has frontage along Gehlar Road
(north) and Eola Drive (south). Proposed streets within the subdivision would connect to
existing streets. The proposed lots, as illustrated on the tentative subdivision plan, are of
sufficient size and dimensions to permit the future development of one single family dwelling
each, or development of other SRC Chapter 146 "permitted," "special,” or "conditional" uses.
There is no evidence that the proposed subdivision, and subsequent development of the
newly created lots will adversely affect public services to any surrounding properties.
Approval of the proposed subdivision does not impede future use of the property.

The local and arterial street system serving the development provides the necessary
connections and access to the local street and circulation system serving this residential
neighborhood. The amended subdivision proposal does not create the need for any changes
to that system.

At the time of the original subdivision proposal (2001), the Salem Keizer School District, in
collaboration with the City's Community Development and Community Services Departments,
have demonstrated the need for a neighborhood park and an elementary school in this area
of West Salem. Construction and build-out of the subdivision furthers this need. The location
of the proposed subdivision is the only viable remaining land in the general vicinity inside the
Urban Growth Boundary, which can accommodate the school/ park facility. The subdivision
amendment does not affect the conditions of approval as stated below:

Condition 22: The northwest corner of lot 369 of the school/park subdivision plan proposal
or lot 385 of the park subdivision proposal shall be extended to the northwest
corner of lot 372 of the school/park subdivision proposal or lot 385 of the
school/park subdivision proposal.

Condition 23: The applicant shall reserve thé school site portion of the land indicated on the
tentative plan until January 1, 2003. This date would give the school district
time to budget the purchase and time for the applicant and the district to
commit to the purchase.

Condition 24: If the school district does not acquire the school site, the lot layout shown
shall be used. The additional streets shown, in addition to those
improvements recommended by the Assistant City Traffic Engineer shall
apply.

(b) Provisions for water, sewer, streets, and stérm drainage facilities comply with the
City's public facility plans.

The Salem Public Works Department reviewed the proposal and determined that water,
sewer, streets, and storm drainage facilities can be provided to the proposed lots in
compliance with the City's public facility plans.

While SRC Chapter 63 does not require submission of facility construction plans prior to
tentative subdivision plan approval, it is the responsibility of the applicant to design and
construct adequate city water, sewer, transportation, and storm drainage facilities to serve the
proposed lots prior to final plat approval without impeding service to the surrounding area.
The applicant shall construct improvements to the specifications of the Public Works memo
dated February 26, 2007 (Attachment 4). Conditions placed upon the approval of the
proposed subdivision ensure compliance with the City's public facility plans prior to
recordation of the final plat. To comply with City public facility plan requirements, the following
conditions shall apply:
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Condition 1
_Amendment:

Condition 2
Amendment:

Condition 3:

Condition 4:

Condition 5:

Condition 6:

Condition 7:

Condition 8:

Condition 9
Amendment:

Condition 10:

Condition 11:

Subdivision Plat No. 01-12A

Comply with the outstanding items from the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA)
approval by the City of Salem Traffic Engineer dated December 13, 2001, as
follows:

A) The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to the
intersection of Wallace Road NW and Glen Creek Road NW.

B) The applicant is required to construct a traffic signal on Eola Drive
NW and Kingwood Drive NW. This improvement shall be completed
prior to final plat approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6.

C) The applicant is required to provide left-turn lanes on all approaches
to the intersection of Edgewater Street NW and Rosemont Avenue
NW. Signal changes will be necessary with this improvement. This
improvement must be completed prior to final plat approval for the
first of either Phase 5 or 6.

[Removed - addressed in Condition 1 Amendment]

At the time of construction plans submittal, the applicant shall be required to
demonstrate that there is adequate sight distance for the designated design
speed for Eola Drive NW.

There were two alternatives for Doaks Ferry Road NW in Preliminary
Declaration for UGA R29-05. Since the proposed development will access
Doaks Ferry Road NW, the requirements as described in UGA R99-05 shall
be met.

The applicant shali convey sufficient right-of-way along the west line of
Gehlar Road NW to complete the planting strip and sidewalks at the
intersection of Eola Drive NW.

All internal streets including the extension of Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and
Sunwood Drive NW shall be constructed to iocal street standards, requiring a
30-foot-wide improvement within a 60-foot-wide right-of-way. In areas where
the cross slope is 8 percent or greater, the streets can be constructed with
30-foot-wide improvements within 50-foot-wide right-of-way, with 4-foot-wide
sidewalks (SRC 63.235 (f)(2)).

Sidewalks within 400 feet of a school and provide direct access to a school
shall be constructed to a minimum width of 8 feet (SRC 63.235 (i). The
applicant should contact the City Traffic Engineer to determine the exact
limits of the 8-foot-wide sidewalk locations.

All street grades shall meet the requirements of the City of Salem Street
Design Standards Section 2.10.

Public Works agrees to the request to eliminate the vehicular connectivity
requirement of Chapter 63 in Phases 5 and 6 of the Eagles View Subdivision
based on the development of the church properties at the northeast and
northwest corners of Ecla Drive NW and Doaks Ferry Road NW.

Taper sections shall be constructed between the existing pavement sections
and the proposed improvemerits to meet the requirements of the City of
Salem Street Design Standards.

There is a proposed private accessway located along the south line of the
proposed street accessing Doaks Ferry Road NW. The intersection of the
accessway and the internal street is too close to the intersection of Doaks
Ferry Road NW and the internal street. The City Traffic Engineer indicates
that the accessway shall be relocated along the common north line of
proposed Lots of 27 and 34 or an alternative approved location, to prevent
conflicting turning movements and congestion at the intersection. If proposed
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Condition 12:

Condition 13:

Condition 14:

Condition 15:

Condition 16:

Condition 17:

Condition 18:

Condition 19:

Condition 20:

Condition 21:

Lots 24, 25, 26 and 27 are intended to be developed beyond a single family
use, a street shall be constructed to serve them versus an accessway.

The applicant shall design and construct a complete storm drainage system
at the time of development. All drainage systems shall be designed and
constructed as required in the City of Salem Stormwater Management Design
Standards (PWDS 1.02). This may require a drainage study and capacity
calculations for the proposed point of disposal.

The internal storm drainage system shall include perimeter drainage systems
as required to prevent drainage onto adjacent parcels, the existing seasonal
drainage area, and an existing drainage swale that drains toward the lots
located along the west line of Suncrest Avenue NW.

There was a preliminary geotech investigation submitted in October 2000 for
the subject property. This report was submitted prior to the implementation of
SRC Chapter 69, and is therefore only stamped by an engineer. No active or
inactive landslides were identified on the subject property. This report is for
preliminary subdivision design. Additional geotechnical investigation may be
necessary for the subdivision and building lots on slopes greater than 40
percent and should be reviewed prior to construction.

A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
State of Oregon is required for all construction activities which disturb five
acres or more. The NPDES permit must be obtained through the Oregon
Department of Environmental Quality.

A public water line shall be constructed within the limits of the proposed
development to meet the requirements of the proposed use.

The applicant shall design and construct an adequate water system to serve
the small island of W-3 service area, including fire protection, as a condition
of development in the W-3 area.

The 8-inch water lines in Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and Sunwood Drive NW
shall be looped with the proposed internal water system (PWDS 2.10).

All Salem Wastewater Management Master Plan (SWMMP) requirements for
the subject property were addressed for this area in Preliminary Declaration
for UGA R99-05.

As a condition of sewer service, all developments will be required to provide
public sewers to adjacent upstream parcels. This shall include the extension
of sewer mains in easements or rights-of-way across the property to adjoining
properties, and across the street frontage of the property to adjoining
properties when the main is located in the street right-of-way. This shall
include trunk sewers that are éversized to provide capacity for upstream
development (PWDS 2.00).

All wells on site are to be permanently abandoned according to state
construction standards.

(c) The tentative plan complies with all applicable provisions of the Salem Revised Code,
including the Salem zoning ordinance, except as may be waived by variance granted
as provided in Chapter 63.

The Salem Revised Code (SRC), including the Salem Zoning Code, implements the Salem
Area Comprehensive Plan land use goals, and governs development of property within the
city limits. The proposed subdivision has been reviewed for compliance with all applicable
SRC provisions, and as proposed and conditioned, is found to be in compliance with the

relevant criteria.

SRC Chapter 63 (Subdivisions): The intent of the SRC Chapter 63 subdivision code is to

provide for orderly development through the application of appropriate standards and
regulations. The applicant met all application submittal requirements necessary for adequate
review of the proposed amended land division. As proposed, and with conditions of approval,

Subdivision Plat No. 01-12A
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the amended subdivision conforms to SRC Chapter 63 property division standards as follows:

Parcel Configuration: The subdivision (Eagles View Subdivision) is for a 405-lot subdivision
development (Attachment 2). The proposed amendment increases the number of lots to 409
lots. SRC Chapters 63.145(c) and 146.070(a) establish a minimum lot area of 4,000 square
feet. SRC 63.145(a) and (b) require a minimum lot width of 40 feet for standard lots and 30
feet for lots on a cul de sac and a minimum average lot depth of 70 feet. The depth of a lot
cannot exceed 300 percent of the average lot width. SRC 63.145(b) requires each double
frontage lot to have an average depth of 120 feet. No variances to lot standards are
necessary.

Ali proposed lots meet the SRC Chapter 63 street frontage standard. All lots, as proposed in
the tentative subdivision plat, appear suitable for the general purpose for which they are
intended to be used, such as future development of one single family dwelling each, or
development of other SRC Chapter 146 “permitted,” “special,” or “conditional” uses. The lots,
as proposed and conditioned, appear to be of size and design as not to be detrimental to the
health, safety, or sanitary needs of the existing and/or future residents of the lots created.

Adequate Utilities: The subdivision, as proposed and with conditions of approval, can be
adequately served with water supply, sewage disposal, and storm drainage facilities, as
detailed in the Public Works Memo incorporated herein as Attachment 4. The subdivision can
also be served with other utilities appropriate to the nature of the development. Costs for the
installation and extension of adequate utilities to serve the subject property, without impeding
service to the surrounding area, is the responsibility of the developer. SRC Chapter 63.165
requires provision of public construction and maintenance easements for maintenance of all
public utilities. In order to ensure conformance with this standard, the following condition of
approval shall apply:

Condition 12: The applicant shall design and construct a complete storm drainage system
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

Condition 13: The internal storm drainage system shall include perimeter drainage systems
as required to prevent drainage onto adjacent parcels, the existing seasonal
drainage area, and an existing drainage swale that drains toward the lots
located along the west line of Suncrest Avenue NW.

Condition 16: A public water line shall be constructed within the limits of the proposed
development to meet the requirements of the proposed use.

Condition 17: The applicant shall design and construct an adequate water system to serve
the small island of W-3 service area, including fire protection, as a condition
of development in the W-3 area.

Condition 18: The 8-inch water lines in Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and Sunwood Drive NW
shall be looped with the proposed internal water system (PWDS 2.10).

Condition 19: All Salem Wastewater Management Master Plan (SWMMP) requirements for
the subject property were addressed for this area in Preliminary Declaration
for UGA R99-05.

Condition 20: As a condition of sewer service, all developments will be required to provide
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
include trunk sewers that are oversized to provide capacity for upstream
development (PWDS 2.00).

Condition 21: All wells on site are to be permanently abandoned according to state
construction standards.
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Hazards, Site Disruption, and Limitations to Development: The proposed subdivision has
been reviewed to ensure that adequate measures have been planned to alleviate natural or
fabricated hazards and limitations to development, inciuding topography and vegetation of the
site, in order that no additional variances from the Salem Zoning Code are required for
development of the lots created, that buildings may be reasonably sited thereon, and the least
disruption of the site, topography, and vegetation will result from reasonable development of
the lots. According to the Salem-Keizer Local Wetland Inventory (LWI), the subject property
does not contain mapped wetlands or waterways, however, there are hydric soils present on
site.

The subject property is mapped for landslide hazards. The application was deemed complete
on October 11, 2000, prior to the effective date of the landslide ordinance. Regardless, the
Public Works Department indicated that the applicant submitted a geotechnical investigation
of the property in October 2000. The report was submitted prior to implementation of SRC
Chapter 69. No active or inactive slides were identified in the report. The report was for a
preliminary subdivision design. The Public Works Department indicates that additional
geotechnical investigation may be required for the subdivision and building lots containing
slopes greater than 40 percent.

Condition 14: There was a preliminary geotech investigation submitted in October 2000 for
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

Condition 15: A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
State.

The City of Salem requires an erosion control permit for ground disturbance involving 25 cubic
yards of material, 2,000 square feet of land, or on slopes 25 percent or greater. These
requirements are applied at the time of development of the property. Therefore, there are no
significant impacts anticipated related to sediment or erosion control.

SRC Chapter 64 (Comprehensive Planning): The subdivision, as proposed and with
conditions of approval, conforms to the Salem Area Wastewater Management Master Plan,
the Stormwater Master Plan, the Water System Master Plan, and the Salem Transportation
System Plan, adopted under SRC 64.230, as detailed in the findings of this report. The
subdivision has also been reviewed for conformance with the Comprehensive Parks System
Master Plan. Pedestrian access is provided via existing and proposed sidewalks. Therefore,
the proposal meets the requirements of the Park System Master Plan.

SRC Chapter 65 (Excavations and Fills): The provisions of SRC Chapter 65 ensure that any
excavation or fill adjacent to public rights-of-way or within a public easement, designated
waterway, or flood plain overlay zone creates no imminent danger to public safety or public
facilities and does not create a public nuisance. SRC Chapter 65 also prohibits excavation or
fill that causes surface drainage to flow over adjacent public or private property in a volume or
location materially different from that which existed before the grading occurred. There is no
evidence that the subject property cannot be developed consistent with the provisions of SRC
Chapter 65.

SRC Chapter 66 (Urban Growth Management): The Urban Growth Management Program,
detailed in SRC Chapter 66, requires that prior to subdivision of property outside of the Salem
Urban Service Area (USA), an Urban Growth Area (UGA) Development Permit must be
obtained. The applicant has an approved UGA Permit (UGA Case No. 99-5). The applicant
is subject to all applicable provisions of UGA Permit 99-5.

SRC Chapter 68 (Tree Preservation): The applicants’ original tree conservation plan was
reviewed and approved by the City for conformance to SRC Chapter 68 on July 12, 2000.
There are no proposed changes to the tree conservation plan with this amendment.

SRC Chapter 69 (Landslide Hazards). The subject property is mapped for landslide hazards.
The application was deemed complete on October 11, 2000, prior to the effective date of the
landslide ordinance. Regardless, the Public Works Department indicated that the applicant
submitted a geotechnical investigation of the property in October 2000. The report was
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submitted prior to implementation of SRC Chapter 69. No active or inactive slides were
identified in the report. The report was for a preliminary subdivision design. The Public
Works Department indicates that additional geotechnical investigation may be required for the
subdivision and building lots containing slopes greater than 40 percent.

SRC Chapter 132 (Landscaping): The provisions of SRC Chapter 132 require that all
significant trees located within required yards (e.g., setback areas) be retained. If trees are

removed from required yards, the removal is mitigated through replanting measures. This
provision of the code is a standard requirement that is applied through a ministerial review
during the building permit review process, thus no additional conditions of approval are
required to ensure compliance with SRC Chapter 132 requirements.

SRC Chapter 146 - The subdivision code, SR 63.145(i), requires that lots be suitable for the
general purpose for which they are likely to be used. No lots can be of such a size or
configuration that is detrimental to public health, safety or welfare or sanitary needs of users
of the parcel or lot. The lot layout and sizes are influenced by configuration of the subject
property. No variances to the provisions of the Salem Revised Code are necessary.

Final review of site plans for individual dwellings to be constructed within the proposed
subdivision is done as part of the building permit process where compliance with the
requirements of the SRC Chapter 146 is determined. Construction plans for facilities within
the development will be reviewed for compliance with conditions of approval and design
standards. :

(d) The proposed subdivision provides safe and convenient bicycle and pedestrian access
from within the subdivision to adjacent residential areas and transit stops, and to
neighborhood activity centers within one-half mile of the development.

Transportation Planning Rule Review: Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 660-012-0055(4)(b)
states "Affected cities and counties that do not have acknowledged plans and land use
regulations as provided in subsection (a) of this section, must apply relevant sections of this
rule to land use decisions and limited land use decisions until land use regulations complying
with this amended rule have been adopted.” The City of Salem has not adopted code
amendments to fully comply with OAR 660-012-0045(3) or (4), the Oregon Transportation
Planning Rule (TPR), and the city is currently under periodic review for compliance with those
sections of the TPR. Thus, the City of Salem must apply the relevant sections of OAR 660-
012-0055(4)(b) to all land use and limited land use decisions. The TPR encourages a
reduction in automobile trips by capitalizing on transit opportunities and by creating an
environment that encourages people to walk. The proposed subdivision is a “limited land use
decision” pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 197.015, and has therefore been
reviewed for consistency with the State’s TPR multi-modal connectivity requirements, and is
consistent as follows:

(a) Mass Transit - The Salem-Keizer Transit District provides the nearest bus service to
the site via Route 23, on Eola Drive.

(b) Pedestrian Connectivity - The applicant will be required to construct all internal
streets in accordance with the City’s adopted local street standards, therefore fulfilling
requirements of pedestrian connectivity and providing pedestrian access from within
the subdivision to adjacent residential areas, transit stops, and the surrounding
neighborhood.

The subdivision and proposed amendments, as proposed and conditioned, is served with
adequate transportation infrastructure, and the street system adjacent the subdivided property
will conform to the Salem Transportation Systém Plan and the State Transportation Planning
Rule, and provide for safe, orderly, and efficient circulation of traffic into, through, and out of
the subdivision.

(e) The planning administrator shall adopt written findings and conclusion in connection
with the approval or denial of a tentative plan, and shall serve by regular mail a copy of
the decision on the applicant, the owners of the property subject of the application,
and on all persons, organizations, and agencies entitled to a notice of filing under SRC
63.042,

The adopted findings and conclusions are contained herein and made a part of the record.
The certificate of mailing is contained in the staff file.
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1. Based upon the review of SRC 63.046 (b), Findings set forth in Section 10 and the comments
described, the tentative plan complies with the applicable provisions of the Subdivision Code and the
Salem zoning ordinance, and is in conformance with the purpose expressed in SRC 63.020 and the
Salem Area Comprehensive Plan.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED

To amend Phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify Condition No. 9 to eliminate the stub
street of Roman Eagle Street NW in Phase 5, to eliminate the stub street in Phase 6 and replace it with a
cul-de-sac, and increase the overall lot count from 405 lots to 409 lots for property in an RA (Residential
Agriculture) zone and located in the 3000 Block of Gehlar Road NW, Bald Eagle Avenue NW, Eola Drive NW,
and the 500 Block of Doaks Ferry Road NW (Polk County Map.7.3.20C/1100 and 7.3.30/100).

Condition 1 Comply with the outstanding items from the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) approval by the City
Amendment. of Salem Traffic Engineer dated December 13, 2001, as follows:

A) The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to the intersection of
Wallace Road NW and Glen Creek Road NW.

B) The applicant is required to construct a traffic signal on Eola Drive NW and Kingwood
Drive NW. This improvement shall be completed prior to final plat approval for the
first of either Phase 5 or 6.

C) The applicant is required to provide left-turn lanes on all approaches to the
intersection of Edgewater Street NW and Rosemont Avenue NW. Signal changes will
be necessary with this improvement. This improvement must be completed prior to
final plat approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6.

Condition 2 [Removed - addressed in Condition 1 Amendment]
Amendment:

Condition 3: At the time of construction plans submittal, the applicant shall be required to demonstrate that
there is adequate sight distance for the designated design speed for Eola Drive NW.

Condition 4:  There were two alternatives for Doaks Ferry Road NW in Preliminary Declaration for UGA
R99-05. Since the proposed development will access Doaks Ferry Road NW, the
requirements as described in UGA R99-05 shall be met.

Condition 5:  The applicant shall convey sufficient right-of-way along the west line of Gehlar Road NW to
complete the planting strip and sidewalks at the intersection of Eola Drive NW.

Condition 6:  All internal streets including the extension of Arroyo Ridge Drive NW and Sunwood Drive NW
shall be constructed to local street standards, requiring a 30-foot-wide improvement within a
60-foot-wide right-of-way. In areas where the cross slope is 8 percent or greater, the streets
can be constructed with 30-foot-wide improvements within 50-foot-wide right-of-way, with
4-foot-wide sidewalks (SRC 63.235 (f)(2)).

Condition 7:  Sidewalks within 400 feet of a school and provide direct access to a school shall be
constructed to a minimum width of 8 feet (SRC 63.235 (i). The applicant should contact the
City Traffic Engineer to determine the exact limits of the 8-foot-wide sidewalk locations.

Condition 8:  All street grades shall meet the requirements of the City of Salem Street Design Standards
Section 2.10. .

Condition 9  Public Works agrees to the request to eliminate the vehicular connectivity requirement of

Amendment. Chapter 63 in Phases 5 and 6 of the Eagles View Subdivision based on the development of
the church properties at the northeast and northwest corners of Eola Drive NW and Doaks
Ferry Road NW.

Condition 10: Taper sections shall be constructed between the existing pavement sections and the

proposed improvements to meet the requirements of the City of Salem Street Design
Standards.
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Condition 11:

Condition 12:

Condition 13:

Condition 14:

Condition 15:

Condition 16:

Condition 17:

Condition 18:

Condition 19:

Condition 20:

Condition 21:

Condition 22:

Condition 23:

Condition 24:

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
movements and congestion at the intersection. If proposed Lots 24, 25, 26 and 27 are
intended to be developed beyond a single family use, a street shall be constructed to serve
them versus an accessway.

The applicant shall design and construct a complete storm drainage system at the time of
development. All drainage systems shall be designed and constructed as required in the City
of Salem Stormwater Management Design Standards (PWDS 1.02). This may require a
drainage study and capacity calculations for the proposed point of disposal.

The internal storm drainage system shall include perimeter drainage systems as required to
prevent drainage onto adjacent parcels, the existing seasonal drainage area, and an existing
drainage swale that drains toward the lots located along the west line of Suncrest Avenue
NW.

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

A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the State of Oregon
is required for all construction activities which disturb five acres or more. The NPDES permit
must be obtained through the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality.

A public water line shall be constructed within the limits of the proposed development to meet
the requirements of the proposed use.

The applicant shall design and construct an adéquate water system to serve the small island
of W-3 service area, including fire protection, as a condition of development in the W-3 area.

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

As a condition of sewer service, all developments will be required to provide public sewers to
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
(PWDS 2.00).

All wells on site are to be permanently abandoned according to state construction standards.

The northwest corner of lot 369 of the school/park subdivision plan proposal or lot 385 of the
park subdivision proposal shall be extended to the northwest corner of lot 372 of the
school/park subdivision proposal or lot 385 of the school/park subdivision proposal.

The applicant shall reserve the school site portion of the land indicated on the tentative plan
until January 1, 2003. This date would give the school district time to budget the purchase
and time for the applicant and the district to commit to the purchase.

If the school district does not acquire the school site, the lot layout shown shall be used. The
additional streets shown, in addition to those improvements recommended by the Assistant
City Traffic Engineer shall apply.
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This tentative decision is valid and remains in effect for two years. The applicant must complete the conditions
listed above and prepare a final plat for approval by the Planning Division, per SRC 63.051 and ORS 92.080,
before recordation. To finalize the subdivision the applicants must complete the conditions listed above and
prepare a final plat for review and approval by the City of Salem, per SRC 63.052, before recordation.
Approval of the final plat does not relieve the applicant of complying with other applicable provisions of the
Salem Revised Code or the Oregon Revised Statutes that may govern development of this property.

Application Filing Date: January 26, 2007
State Mandated Decision Date; May 26, 2007
Decision Date: March 23, 2007

Decision Issued According to Salem Revised Code 63.047

This decision is final unless written appeal from an aggrieved party is filed with the City of Salem Planning
Division, Room 305, 555 Liberty Street SE, Salem OR 97301, not later than April 9, 2007, 5:00 p.m. The
appeal must state where the decision failed to conform to the provisions of the subdivision ordinance (SRC
Chapter 63). The appeal must be filed in duplicate with the City of Salem Planning Division. The appeal fee
must be paid at the time of filing. If the appeal is untimely and/or lacks the proper fee, the appeal will be
rejected. The Salem Planning Commission will review the appeal at a public hearing. After the hearing, the
Planning Commission may amend, rescind, or affirm the action, or refer the matter to staff for additional
information.

@g/ GEnpM Gross, U@a’n Planning Administrator

Attachments: Vicinity Map

1.

2. Applicant's Original Tentative Subdivision Plat

3. Applicant's Amended Tentative Subdivision Plat

4, Public Works Comments Dated February 26, 2007
Prepared by Brandie Dalton, Interim Senior Planner

G:\Group\CD\PLANNING\STFRPRTS\2001\Subdivision\sub01-1 2f&oamendment.bmd.wpd
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Vicinity Map
Eagles View Subdivision
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TO: Brandie Dalton, Senior Planner

Department of Community Development
FROM: Lyle J. Misbach, P.E., Development Services Engineer % /

Public Works Department

DATE: February 26, 2007

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS RECOMMENDATIONS
SUBDIVISION NO. PLAT 01-12 AMENDMENT
3000 BLK GEHLAR ROAD NW AND 500 BLK DOAKS FERRY ROAD NW
EAGLES VIEW 5 AND 6

PROPOSAL:

To amend phases 5 and 6 of tentative Subdivision Plat 01-12 to modify Conditions No. 9 and
increase the number of lots from 405 lots to 409 lots for property in an RA zone.

AMENDMENT:

Condition No. 1 All street improvements of Preliminary Declaration for UGA 99-05 shall
apply to the proposed development. Pending the completion of the TIA,
no additional right-of-way dedication or street improvements will be
required along the boundary streets.

Amendment Comply with the outstanding items from the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA)
approval by the City of Salem Traffic Engineer dated December 13, 2001,
as follows:

A) The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to
the intersection of Wallace Road NW and Gien Creek Road NW.

B) The applicant is required to construct a traffic signal on Eola Drive
NW and Kingwood Drive NW. This improvement shall be
completed prior to final plat approval for the first of either Phase 5
or 6.

C) The applicant is required to provide left-turn lanes on all
approaches to the intersection of Edgewater Street NW and
Rosemont Avenue NW. Signal changes will be necessary with
this improvement. This improvement must be completed prior to
final plat approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6.

Code authority references are abbreviated in this document as follows: ¢
Works Design Standards (PWDS); Salem Transportation System Pls ATTACHMENT 4
Management Plan (SMP).
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Condition No. 2 The applicant shall comply with the requirements outlined in the
memorandum (Attachment 5) dated December 13, 2001, from the
Assistant City Traffic Engineer to the Planning Administrator.

Amendment [Removed - addressed in Amended #1]

Condition No. 9 The applicant shall construct local streets as shown on the preliminary
plan to provide future connectivity to the undeveloped parcels located
north and southwest of Eola Drive NW and west of the proposed
development, south of Gehlar Road NW.

Amendment Public Works agrees to the request to eliminate the vehicular connectivity
requirement of Chapter 63 in Phase 5 and 6 of the Eagles View
Subdivision based on the development of the church properties at the
northeast and northwest corners of Eola Drive NW and Doaks Ferry
Road NW.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

Eagle View Subdivision Plat No. 01-12 was approved by City Council Resolution No. 2002-32
on May 29, 2002. Council affirmed the Planning Administrators approval of Eagles View
Subdivision Plat No. 01-12 of January 11, 2002.

Street Connectivity

Existing Conditions:

1. The applicant is required to provide connectivity to two large parcels adjacent to the
development in the northeast and southeast corner of Eola Drive NW and Doaks Ferry
Road NW. Condition NO. 9 of the planning action required three connections to those
undeveloped properties.

2. UGA Preliminary Declaration Development Permits were approved for two different
churches on each of the large parcels adjacent to Eagle View Subdivision — the Four
Square Church on the north side of Eola Drive NW and the LDS Church on the south
side.

Standards

1. Connectivity Standard - Applicants shall also provide for extension of local streets to
adjoining major undeveloped properties and eventual connection with the existing street
system (SRC 63.225(p)). Connections to existing or planned streets and undeveloped
properties along the border of the parcel shall be provided at no greater than 600-foot
intervals (SRC 63.225(p)).

2. The Planning Administrator may make exception to the 600-foot interval if one or more
of the following conditions exist:

JP:G\GROUP\PUBWKS\PLAN_ACT\PAFinal07\Subdiv\01-12 AMEND gehlar eola 3000.wpd
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a. Physical or topographic conditions make a street connection impracticable; or
b. Buildings or other existing development on adjacent lands physically preclude a
connection now or in the future considering the potential for redevelopment; or
C. Streets would violate provisions of leases, easements, covenants, restrictions, or

other agreements existing as of May 1, 1995.
Discussions

1. One of the possible exemptions to connectivity is that buildings or other existing
development on adjacent lands physically preclude a connection now or in the future
considering the potential for redevelopment.

a. Street connectivity through a proposed church site does no promote efficient
circulation into, out of, or through the subdivision.

b. There are no planned street connections proposed.

2. Public Works has no objection to eliminating the following street connections to the
church properties: 1) the west connection of Eagle Ray Street NW in Phase 6 and
replace with a cul-de-sac bulb (Eagle Ray Court NW); 2) the north connecting stub
street Roman Eagle Street NW in Phase 5; and 3) the west connecting stub street in
Phase 5 off of Eagle Feather Street NW.

Traffic

Modified Condition No. 1 and 2: All street improvement requirements of Preliminary Declaration
for UGA 99-05 shall apply to the proposed development. The following conditions of approval
based on the results of the Traffic Impact Analysis will be required: '

1. The applicant shall contribute $30,680 toward improvements to the intersection of
Wallace Road NW and Glen Creek Road NW.

2. The applicant is required to construct a traffic signal on Eola Drive NW and Kingwood
Drive NW. This improvement must be completed prior to final plat approval for the first
of either Phase 5 or 6. The construction of the signal at this intersection is listed as an
unfunded SDC improvement in the City of Salem’s Capital improvement Program, 2002-
2006. When an applicant constructs a TSDC listed improvement, they are normally
reimbursed for their costs up to the total TSDC paid from their development. If there are
any funds collected from other developments for the improvement, the applicant may
also use those funds toward construction of the improvement. If the improvement is
completed by others prior to this condition, the applicant has no further requirements at
this intersection.

3. The applicant is required to provide left-turn lanes on all approaches to the intersection

of Edgewater Street NW and Rosemont Avenue NW. On Edgewater Street NW,
widening of the street will be necessary to provide the additional lane. On Rosemont

JP:G:\GROUP\PUBWKS\PLAN_ACT\PAFinal07\Subdivi01-12 AMEND gehlar eola 3000.wpd
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Avenue NW, there appears to be adequate width southbound to re-strip the additional
turn lane needed. Northbound, the left-turn lane already exists. Signal changes will be
necessary with this improvement. This improvement must be completed prior to final
plat approval for the first of either Phase 5 or 6. This improvement is listed as an
unfunded SDC improvement in the City of Salem’s Capital Improvement Program,
2002-2006. When an applicant constructs a TSDC listed improvement, they are
normally reimbursed for their costs up to the total TSDC paid from their development. If
there are any funds collected from other developments for the improvement, the
applicant may also use those funds toward construction of the improvement. If the
improvement is completed by others prior to this condition, the applicant has no further
requirements at this intersection.

Prepared by: Leta Gay Snyder, Development Services Planner
Public Works Department
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CITY OF SALEM - PERMIT APPLICATION CENTER

555 LIBERTY STREET SE
ROOM 320 LAND USE APPLICATION
SALEM, OR 97301
503-588-6256
“iProject Address/ Legal Description Assessors Parcel # }Total Acres/Sq. Ft.
i 3000 Blocks Gehlar Rd NW, Bald Eagle Ave NW, Eola Drive } Phase 5. 14.17 acres
'NW and 500 Block Doaks Ferry Road NW o L e | Phase 6: 8.99 acres
Applicant Name Home/Bus. Phone # Cell Phone # ; FAX Phone #
: Larry Epping (503) 588-1900 { (503) 588-1903
Applicant Address City %!State &ZIP
| 2485 Lancaster Drive NE Salem l OR 97305
Representative's Name Home/Bus. Phone # iCell Phone # gFAX Phone #
Mark Grenz, P.E., IC. (503) 363-9227 i:(503) 364-1260
|Representative's Address City /State & ZIP
‘IMulti/Tech Engineering
11155 13" Street SE ;Salem /|OR, 97302
Existing Use of Subject Property iiComp. Plan designation ;|Curent Zoning
Vacant Developing Residential | RA
Proposed Use or Type of Development of Subject Property
Subdivision

Authorization By Property Owners (To Be Completed By The Applicant)
{NOT REQUIRED FOR URBAN SERVICE AREA AMENDMENT)

Property owners and contract purchasers are required to authorize the filing of this application
and must sign below. All signatures represent that they have full legal capacity to and do hereby
authorize filing of this application and certify that the information and exhibits herewith
submitted are true and correct.

Sigsnature Name (Print or Type) Address City, State & ZIP
O(W %Larry Epping 2485 Lancaster Dr NE Salem, OR 97305
v iF
DATE:
IFOR STAFF USE ONLY [ Al |
[Eeceived BY me Date: ¢ /5- /ob Receipt #: 07-10150% él lo
lType Application: /Nodt ﬁCa‘l‘L{ O:V‘ fs ”Tta Management System #: 3/,) 07 HZone Map #: —l
lgaunci! Person: Ward #: Pre-Application File #:
P.W. Notified: “Date Application Complete: —” l




POSTING PROCEDURE FOR NOTICE OF SUBL1VISION

NAME OF APPLICANT Lc‘wru é’ p DIN q

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY' 2000 ( '17‘6’ hle, €\ W0

supivision case o O1- [ QA

CASE PLANNER/P\(YLI Ya Ut!) /\_BQKJ{‘D r)
Post No Sooner Than ?@b : 8((;”4; 90’37
Post No Later Than__ e J> Y™ ’. 220G )

Return This Form to Room 305 Within 7 Days After Posting

The Salem Revised Code requires that one 2-foot by 3-foot notice be posted on a property proposed for
a subdivision. The ordinance assigns the responsibility to post this notice to the applicant. The Planning
staff will furnish the appropriate notice after the application is filed.

The notice shall be located in a place clearly visible on each street providing access to the proposed
subdivision, at a point not to exceed 250 feet from the proposed subdivision. The notice must be fully
visible and directly face the street.

It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to provide a sign frame and to place such notice not less than
10 days nor more than 14 days prior to the date of the Subdivision Review Conference. Posting notices
shall be removed from the subject property by the applicant within 7 days of the Planning Administrator’s
decision.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING NOTICE

, . being first duly sworn; say that | am over 21 years of age and that |
posted the notice(s)

follows: (Describe location of notice(s)).

NAAR \, VY ’, Ny "y A
V Q D

That | posted said notice in the manner at the place above stated on the Q&bf) day of Ehgu%

20Q7], and in a conspicuous place.

That | have personal knowledge of all facts set forthh and\all statements-kefein\are just and true.

\ -

Applicant’s Signature

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.
County of MARION )

This instrumgnt was acknowledged before me on this }7Hday of _fe bruary
202, by _, nberl y l;{dk)

52, OFFICIAL SEAL
by o\ BRIAN M GRENZ

i
B NOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON .
5] " COMMISSION NO. 400475 Notary Public for Oredon Y /6/ W/
/A 07

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES DEC. 15, 2009 My Commission Expires:

G:\Group\CD\PLANNINGWJUDY\FORMS\POSTNTCE.wpd 5-19-06




Zachery Cardoso

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:21 PM

Olivia Dias

Salem revised code criteria to be considered:

Follow up
Flagged

SRC chapter 205.010 subdivision tentative plan
(d) A subdivision tentative plan shall be approved if all of the following criteria are met.
(2) The tentative subdivision plan does not impede the future use or development of the property or adjacent

land.

As condition 2 is not met, the tentative plan is not in compliance with Salem code 205.010 (d)(2) and thus does
not qualify for planning commission approval..

The tentative plan prevents development of 12 plus acre tax lot 200 belonging to Gwynn by creating a landlocked
condition for tax lot 200 immediately south of the subdivision. The slopes blocking south access and west acess are
steep and treacherous. East access is blocked by a 200 acre property belonging to Salem Hospital.

SRC chapter 205.015 phased subdivision tentative plan

(d) approval criteria

(1) the tentative phased subdivision plan should be approved if the plan meets
all of the criteria for tentative subdivision approval in src 205.010 (d)

the criteria in 205.010 (d) were not met



Zachery Cardoso

From: dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Olivia Dias

Subject: response to request for comments emaill

Attachments: 2002 saalfeld griggs 10f3.JPG; 2002 saalfeld griggs 20f3.JPG; 2002 saalfeld griggs

30f3.JPG; city concil minutes feb11 2002 page 1.png; city concil minutes feb 11 2002
page 2.png; city concil meeting feb 11 2002 page3.png; recorded in 2003 page 1.png;
recorded in 2003 page 2.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

dear ms Diaz:

| am concerned that changes to the subdivision street plan will cause my tax lot 200 to become a 12 acre landlocked
area immediately south of the subdivision. Very steep terrain on my property blocks physical access to it from the south
and also from the west.
Badly needed access to my land was kindly granted by Mr Epping in 2002.
[see attachment from Saalfeld Griggs letter dated February 14, 2002]

In exchange for the right of way | was asked by Mr Gorsuch to sign away my historical use of the Bonneville Power
Administration powerline road. | agreed to that. Streets were not yet constructed near my new right of way so lacking
other access, there was no option but to continue using the BPA road until now,18 years later.

My right of way was permanent provision 9 of the 2002 Subdivision Review Committee Planning Action. Identical
copies of provision 9 were in planning actions recorded in Dallas by Larry Epping in 2003, 2004,2005 and 2006.
[ see page 2 provision #9 of recorded planning document attached]

Statements by Kris Gorsuch and Mark Grenz show agreement to provide a right of way to me (Gwynn).
[ see attached council minutes pages 1 &2 (Gorsuch) and 3 (Grenz) ]



























Zachery Cardoso

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

continuing email 1

dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:22 PM

Olivia Dias

response to request for comments email2

tentative nature and expiration of 2007 planning action.jpg; 2007 subdivision
amendment pagelof7.JPG; 2007 subdivision amendment page20f7.JPG; 2007
subdivision amendment page3of7.JPG; 2007 subdivision amendment page4of7.JPG;
2007 subdivision amendment page50f7.JPG

Follow up
Flagged

A tentative planning action in 2007 amending phase 5 condition 9 ( removing my right of way) remained in effect for

two years ( until March 23 2009).

Street locations changed, lot numbers changed and even the subdivision phase number changed, so it appears that the
conditions were not met by 2009 and the 2007 planning action due to expire in 2009 was extended multiple times until
2017.In 2017 it was recorded without providing access for my 12 acres, landlocking them.

[see attachments on this email] Due to file sizes this will continue on email 3

The 2007 planning action was recorded precisely ten years later in March 2017

| was unaware of the 2007 amendment until June 15, 2020. Since then there has been too little time to deal with this

complex matter.





















Zachery Cardoso

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:22 PM

Olivia Dias

response to request for comments email 3

2007 subdivision amendment map page60of7.JPG; 2007 subdivision amendment
page7of7.JPG; email to multitech june 16.png

Follow up
Flagged

[attachments continue for the 2007 subdivision amendment]

| spoke with Jeremy Grenz, he understood my access problem. He was pleasant, reasonable and supportive. | then
wrote to Multitech and in a return email, Jeremy replied saying "the engineer said no access is available at this time."
When | wrote multitech, | asked for access across land that was not a proposed lot that they would sell. | only wish to

avoid being landlocked.
[email attached below]

| spoke with city surveyor Paul Kowalczyk. He is looking into the access problem for my 12 acres of tax lot 200 and said
he would submit something to the city on my behalf.












Zachery Cardoso

From: dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Olivia Dias

Subject: geo hazards

Attachments: earthquake hazard map 4.png; earthquake hazard legend.png
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

perhaps this is an area of concern the map attached combines the effects of shaking the soil and movement
amplification the power wires are all there is to orient one. slumping takes place south of the development and the
earth breaks up into large blocks that move down slope. they can be several acres in size They move like dominos in
reverse one falls and the one behind it falls etc.









Zachery Cardoso

From: dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Olivia Dias

Subject: 2007 concerns

Attachments: A summary of action.png; B summary of action.png; C action 2007.png; e 2007.png; F

zoning.png; g geo hazards.png; h connectivity.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| have looked through the 2007 procedure and found errors in it.

I'm glad you are re-doing it

B states that removing the proposed stub street to my 12 acre parcel 200 does not impede access to it.
There was no other access which was possible for reasons of steepness
























Zachery Cardoso

From: dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Olivia Dias

Subject: geo hazard continued
Attachments: eola hills slumping.JPG

When slumping takes place a block of land moves and once it moves support is removed from the area immediately
uphill from it . a strong earthquake can trigger it.






Zachery Cardoso

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

dennis g <bmwden@gmail.com>

Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:59 PM

Olivia Dias

tax lot 200 access

2002 saalfeld griggs 10f3.JPG; 2002 saalfeld griggs 20f3.JPG; 2002 saalfeld griggs
30f3.JPG; 2004 map 1ofl.JPG; city concil minutes feb11 2002 page 1.png; city concil
minutes feb 11 2002 page 2.png; city concil meeting feb 11 2002 page3.png

Follow up
Flagged

The city surveyor Paul K. told me today that the maps and descriptions of the subdivision are difficult and imprecise. He
thinks that the best information is from the opposing lawyer in his letter [attached] the council meeting minutes
[attached help too] the map is what they had.
























